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From: Mike Christian

To: Kourtney Romine; Mick Thomas; James Thum; 1] Winters; External - Joy M. Vega; james@idunionlaw.com;
Marty Durand; J. Kahle Becker

Subject: Docket No. Docket No. CC-2023-OGR-01-001; Correction to certificate of service

Date: Tuesday, May 02, 2023 06:34:23 AM

Attachments: 20230502.Correction of certificate of service.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you
click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any
concerns.

All -

Please see the attached Correction to Certificate of Service.

Michael Christian
Of Counsel

HARDEE, PINOL & KRACKE, PLLC
1487 S. David Lane

Boise, ID 83705

(208) 433-3913

mike@hpk.law

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients and is
covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential
and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law including, but not limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product
doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the sender immediately by telephone. Do not deliver,
distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the information it contains.
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BEFORE THE IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF LANDS

In the Matter of Application of Snake River Oil
and Gas, LLC, to Integrate the Spacing Unit
Consisting of Section 24, Township 8 North,
Range 5 West, Boise Meridian, Payette County,
Idaho

Docket No. CC-2023-OGR-01-001

CORRECTION TO CERTIFICATE OF
SERVICE

SNAKE RIVER OIL AND GAS, LLC,
Applicant.

N N N N N N N N N N N N

Applicant Snake River Oil and Gas, LLC (“Applicant”) submits this correction to the
Certificate of Service for the Response of Applicant Snake River Oil and Gas, LLC to Motion for
Issuance of Subpoenas, filed April 28, 2023. The undersigned inadvertently omitted the email
addresses of James Piotrowski, Marty Durand and James Thum when filing and serving the
foregoing document on April 30, 2023. The undersigned certifies that the foregoing document
was sent by email to James Piotrowski on May 1, 2023, and by email to James Thum and Marty
Durand on May 2, 2023, all at the email addresses listed in the below certificate of service. The
undersigned notes that Kourtney Romine of the Idaho Department of Lands also sent the document
via email to Mr. Piotrowski, Mr. Durand and Mr. Thum on May 1, 2023.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that on this 2nd" day of May, 2023, | caused to be served a true and
correct copy of the foregoing by the method indicated below, and addressed as follows:

Joy Vega

Deputy Attorney General
P.O. Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0010

[ JU.S. Mail

[ ] Certified Mail, return receipt requested
[ ] Overnight Delivery

[ 1 Messenger Delivery

[X] Email: joy.vega@ag.idaho.gov

JJ Winters

Deputy Attorney General
P.O. Box 83720

Boise, 1D 83720-0010

[ JU.S. Mail

[ ] Certified Mail, return receipt requested
[ ] Overnight Delivery

[ ] Messenger Delivery

[X] Email: jj.winters@ag.idaho.gov

Mick Thomas

Division Administrator
Idaho Department of Lands
P.O. Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0050

[ JU.S. Mail

[ ] Certified Mail, return receipt requested
[ ] Overnight Delivery

[ ] Messenger Delivery

[X] Email: mthomas@idl.idaho.gov

James Thum

Idaho Department of Lands
P.O. Box 83720

Boise, Idaho 83720-0050

[ JU.S. Mail

[ ] Certified Mail, return receipt requested
[ ] Overnight Delivery

[ ] Messenger Delivery

[X] Email: jthum@idl.idaho.gov

J. Kahle Becker
223 N. 61 St., Suite 325
Boise, ID 83702

[ 1U.S. Mail

[ ] Certified Mail, return receipt requested
[ ] Overnight Delivery

[ ] Messenger Delivery

[X] Email: kahle@kahlebeckerlaw.com

James Piotrowski

Marty Durand

Piotrowski Durand, PLLC
P.O. Box 2864

Boise, ID 83704

[ JU.S. Mail

[ ] Certified Mail, return receipt requested
[ ] Overnight Delivery

[ ] Messenger Delivery

[X] Email: james@idunionlaw.com,
marty@idunionlaw.com
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